To: Milton,Scott (0sts) I V<C'=ran,kevin (os+s) [

cs ocr o S
Subject: Consult and Lab Results

Thank you both. The medical facilities are looking for guidance on how to safely decontaminate rooms —the small facilities can’t keep a room
empty for two hours and are looking for alternatives.

From: Milton,Scott (DSHS)
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 5:23 PM
To: Katherine Wells

vieclran Kevin (0515 I

Subject: Re: onsult and Lab Results

WARNING: This message was sent from outside the City of Lubbock's email system.

It could contain harmful attachments or links to harmful web pages.

| agree the lab turnaround is slow.

I’'ve looked the CDC website on measles in health care settings and 2 hours is mentioned several times. Why the confusion?

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Katherine Wells
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 5:03:43 PM

To: McClaran, Kevin (DsHs) I > Vi'ton. scott (OsHs) [

Cc: Rachel Dola
Subject: Consult and Lab Results

WARNING: This email is from outside the HHS system. Do not click on links or attachments unless you expect them from the sender
and know the content is safe.

| missed the 3:00 call, | had a call withion anotherissue.
After the call, staff brought out two concerns, can you help coordinate answers for us.

Can we have an update on the status and expected turnaround time for lab tests. Specifically, how many tests from the region are currently
pending, how many are from Lubbock, and when do we anticipate results? It seems that processing times may be longer than expected.

Additionally, we need infection control guidance regarding room turnover in medical facilities.
Would it be possible to arrange a consultation with CDC?

Thank you,

Katherine

Katherine Wells, MPH
Director of Public Health
City of Lubbock
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